At this location is a two-story, frame gabled ell Folk dwelling built ca. 1910. The house has a
continuous stone foundation, a gable roof of asphalt shingles, an exterior wall brick chimney and
an exterior of weatherboard siding. On the main (E) facade is a single-story shed roof porch.
The porch appears to have been enlarged and enclosed for use as a sunroom ca. 1955.
Windows on the porch are ca. 1970, one-over-one double hung wood sash design. A ca. 1970,
nine-light glass and wood door serves as the entrance to the porch. Leading into the main
house from the porch is a two-square-light and four-wood panel door. Windows in the dwelling
are ca. 1970, six-over-six double hung wood sash and have original simple wood cornices and
surrounds. On the main facade gable section is a hipped roof bay window with a central, fixed,
fifteen-light window flanked by six-over-six double hung wood sash windows. On the north
elevation is a ca. 1970, one-story frame flat roof addition with a poured concrete foundation and
an exterior of weatherboard siding. A porch on the rear elevation was also enclosed ca. 1970.

To the southwest of the dwelling is a ca. 1950, frame storage
shed with a shed roof of asphalt shingles and an exterior of
horizontal board. Noncontributing




